
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 9:40 AM 
'Bob Asher' 
RE: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-1-1) 

Bob, 

Is there any sample data available below the 1.5' (3.5'bsl) area just off well pad? It is marked yellow on the site diagram. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Bob Asher [mailto:BobA(ayatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:21 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 

Thank you. 

Robert Asher 
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
105 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4217 (Office) 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bob Asher < BobA@yatespetroleum.com> 
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 9:56 AM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Re: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 

Mike, No there was no sampling any deeper than the 1.5', when we were sampling we hit a cemented layer of caliche. 
The contractor removed the impacted material per our discussion in August, with no further sampling required. 
Please advise on anything else. Thanks, Bob Asher. 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
To: Bob Asher 
Sent: Wed Sep 18 09:40:05 2013 
Subject: RE: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 
Bob, 

Is there any sample data available below the 1.5' (3.5'bsl) area just off well pad? It is marked yellow on the site diagram. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Bob Asher rmailto:BobA(5)vatespetroleum.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:21 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 

Thank you. 

Robert Asher 
NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
105 S. 4 th Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4217 (Office) 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
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or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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Bratcher, Mike. EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 10:29 AM 
'Bob Asher' 
RE: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 

I didn't catch this until after hitting send. The site diagram lists the well in 36-25s-28e, and I was only looking at that. I 
have a clean-up going on in that area and groundwater is less than 100' for the most part. This well is actually in 31e, 
which from what I can see, is going to be as you called it, 300'-400'. All of the other documents list 31e as the range, so if 
OK with you, I will just make a correction on the diagram. Until I get different directions, OCD would like to see a more 
complete delineation of spill sites, especially where contaminant levels are 5 digits and increasing with depth. Thanks -
Mike 

From: Bob Asher rmailto:BobA(a)yatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 9:56 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Re: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 

Mike, No there was no sampling any deeper than the 1.5', when we were sampling we hit a cemented layer of caliche. 
The contractor removed the impacted material per our discussion in August, with no further sampling required. 
Please advise on anything else. Thanks, Bob Asher. 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher(5)state.nm.us> 
To: Bob Asher 
Sent: Wed Sep 18 09:40:05 2013 
Subject: RE: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 
Bob, 

Is there any sample data available below the 1.5' (3.5'bsl) area just off well pad? It is marked yellow on the site diagram. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Bob Asher rmailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 11:21 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Final C-141 (Bebop BPE State Com. #1-H) 

Thank you. 

Robert Asher 
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NM Environmental Regulatory Supervisor 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
105 S. 4th Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4217 (Office) 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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